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December 23, 2022 

 
 
J.C. York 
J&T Consulting, Inc. 
305 Denver Avenue, Suite D 
Fort Lupton, CO 80621 
 
Re: J-2 Consulting Company, Hunt Irrigation Pond, File No. M-2022-050, Second Incomplete 

Submittal of Special Operation 111(1)(b) Reclamation Permit Application  
 
Mr. York: 
 
On December 15, 2022, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS/Office) 
received the incompleteness response for the Special Operation 111(1)(b) Reclamation Permit 
Application for the Hunt Irrigation Pond, File No. M-2022-050.  Review of the information 
received determined the following items must be received before the Division can consider the 
application as being submitted and technical review can begin: 
 
Application Form 
1. The application must include a fully executed financial warranty in the amount of $2,500 per 

acre of affected land (a fraction of an acre is counted as one acre for calculation).  Please 
submit a financial warranty in the amount of $70,000.00, a performance warranty and an 
affidavit of authority. 
 

The application will not be considered filed until the information listed above is received and 
found sufficient to begin our review.  A decision date will be established 15 days from the date of 
receipt of all of the requested information.   
 
You have sixty (60) days from the date of the first incompleteness letter to submit all necessary 
documents the Office needs for the application to be considered filed.  If, at the end of the sixty 
day period, the application has not been determined to be filed with the Office, the Office shall 
deny the application and terminate the application file. 
 
The response due date is January 29, 2023. 
 

This letter shall not be construed to mean there are no other technical deficiencies in the 
application.  The Division will review your application to determine whether it is adequate to meet 
the requirements of the Act after submittal of all required items. 
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If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 ext. 
8124. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Peter S. Hays 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 

  Ec: Jared Ebert, DRMS 
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